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Administrative Assistant

From: chamberexec@1rockport.org — OO - \
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 10:09 AM @\( 6

To: Administrative Assistant

Subject: Confirmation: Holidays with Heroes Luncheon

Registration Information

Holidays with Heroes Luncheon
Date: December 12, 2023 11:30 AM - 1:00 PM CST

Location: Fulton Convention Center
402 N Fulton Beach Rd
Fulton, TX 78358

Date/Time Details: 11:30am-1pm

You've successfully completed registration for Holidays with Heroes Luncheon via
Rockport-Fulton Chamber of Commerce Website.

Click Here for More Information

Summary
item Details Quantity] Total Amt
Stephanie Garcia, Kellj Cole, Melissa Pina, Alyssa Hendricks, Ty
Gerstenberger, Matt Olenick, Johnny Davis, Ashley Sloan

Luncheon Table Sponsor 1 $300.00

$300.00
PAID

Total:

Edit Registration / Edit Attendee(s)

Options to Resend Confirmation Email(s)

Add to Google Calendar
Add to Yahoo Calendar
Add to iCal (Qutlook, Apple. or other) Calendar

Holidays with Heroes Luncheon
Date: December 12,2023 11:30 AM - 1:00 PM CST




